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[2012] FWAD 1521 

DECISION 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189 – Arrangement for conduct of an election 
 
Australian Education Union - New South Wales Branch 
(E2012/213) 

T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 23 FEBRUARY 2012
 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 
[1] On 24 January 2012 the Australian Education Union - New South Wales Branch lodged 
with Fair Work Australia the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following 
offices: 
 
Branch President 
Branch Deputy President 
Branch Senior Vice-President 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Deputy Secretaries (4) 
Branch Executive Members (14) 
 
 
[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the 
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 
 

 
 
 
DELEGATE OF THE ACTING GENERAL MANAGER 
FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2012 12:52 PM
To: 'dixon@nswtf.org.au'
Cc: 'june@nswtf.org.au'
Subject: E2012/212 AEU NSW election decision
Attachments: E2012_213_decision.pdf

Dear Mr Dixon, 
 
The Acting General Manager’s Delegate signed a decision in the above‐mentioned matter today. 
 
A copy of that decision is attached. 
 
Enquiries in relation to the election should be directed to the Australian Electoral Commission who can be contacted 
on 02 9375 6361. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
MARK ELLIOTT 
Organisations, Research and Advice 
 
Fair Work Australia  
Tel:  03 8661 7811 
Fax:  03 9655 0410 
mark.elliott@fwa.gov.au   
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwa.gov.au  
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2012 12:35 PM
To: 'Sonny Neoh'
Subject: FW: E2012/212 AEU NSW election decision
Attachments: E2012_213_decision.pdf; AEU 284V 2012-1-19.docx

The rules were not attached first time around Sonny. Sorry about that. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2012 12:33 PM 
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Cc: 'Sonny Neoh' 
Subject: E2012/212 AEU NSW election decision 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
The Acting General Manager signed a decision in the above‐mentioned matter today. 
 
A copy of that decision is attached, as is a copy of the rules of the organisation. No relevant alterations are pending.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2012 2:51 PM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'
Subject: PI; AEU NSW; E2012/213
Attachments: E2012_213_pi_lodged.pdf

Please find attached prescribed information lodged today in the abovementioned matter. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
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
 



Australian Education Union 
New South Wales Branch 
Federal Office: 120 Clarendon Street, South Melbourne VIC 3205 
NSW Branch Office: 23-33 Mary Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010 

19th January 2012 

The General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Sir 

I, John Dixon, Deputy Branch Secretary of the Australian Education Union , New South Wales 
Branch, am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information in relation to an election in the 
Australian Education Union, New South Wales Branch . The information is being lodged under the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 , Section 182. 

1. The office and positions in respect of which an election is required are: 

1 Branch President 
1 Deputy Branch President 
1 Branch Senior Vice President 
1 Branch Secretary 
4 Branch Deputy Secretaries 
14 Branch Executive members 

2. Reason for the election: 
The term of office of the above positions expires on 1st April 2012 . 

3. The electorate comprises: 
The members of the Australian Education Union NSW Branch Council (2012 - 2013) . 

4. The dates and times for the opening and closing of nominations are: . 
In accordance with direction provided by the Australian Electoral Commission under Rule 9 
Sub Section (2): "Nominations for election as a member of Branch Executive shall be called 
by notification to all members of Branch Council at least seven days prior to the date on 
which nominations close." 

5. Role of voters shall close: 
In accordance with Rule 9 Sub Section (3) the roll of voters shall close on the day the 
Australian Electoral Commission determines as the date the nominations will close. 

6. Voting system: 
The voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is direct member election . 



The Branch Secretary to contact for lists of members and other necessary information in relation to 
this election is: 

Mr John Dixon 
Deputy Branch Secretary 
Australian Education Union 
New South Wales Branch 
Locked Bag 3010 
Darlinghurst NSW 1300 

Yours sincerely 

John Dixon 
Deputy Branch Secretary 
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